
RICHARDSON OPERATING COMPANY 

1 700 Lincoln, Suite 1 700 
Denver, Colorado 80203 (303) 830-8000 

FAX (303) 830-8009 

January 3, 2000 

Ms. Lori Wrotenberry 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
2040 S. Pacheco 
Santa Fe,NM 87504 

RE. Downhole Commingle Application 
WF Federal 34-2 
1055' FSL, 1470'FWL 34-30N-14W 
San Juan County, NM 
Basin Fruitland Coal and Twin Mounds FR 
Sand PC 

Dear Ms. Wrotenberry: 

This is a request for administrative approval for downhole commingling of the production from 
the captioned formations. 

We have attached for your review, an acreage plat outlining the dedicated acreage and a 
proposed allocation formula with a short discussion of the history of the well. Ownership in the 
two commingled zones is uniform. 

The Bureau of Land Management is being notified of this application by certified return receipt 
mail. A copy of this letter to the BLM is also enclosed. 

Thank you for your consideration and approval of this application. If you have any questions or 
concerns please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

Sincerely, 

Chris O'Shea 
Lease Analyst 

cos 
enclosures 


